From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

To: Linford, Tera
Subject: FW: Proposed changes to CrRLJ 3.4
Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 3:45:55 PM

From: Derek Smith [mailto:derek@smithandwhite.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 3:16 PM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: Suspicious URL: Proposed changes to CrRLJ 3.4

External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State
Courts Network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are
expecting the email, and know the content is safe. If a link sends you to a website where you
are asked to validate using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the
incident.

| write to oppose changes in CrRL 3.4. While sometimes appearing in court is necessary and
useful, that should be at the discretion of the defense attorney and client, except when
necessary like motions or trials. Requiring a client to appear in court to waste a day for agreed
or non-disputed administrative matters is an enormous waste of energy and resources.

Thank you for your consideration.

Derek M. Smith

Partner Law Offices of Smith and White, PLLC

717 Tacoma Ave. S., suite C

Tacoma 98402

(253) 229-1591 (cell)

(253) 203-1645 (office)

(844) 331-1637 (fax)
https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?
url=www.smithandwhite.com&umid=d115341d-da80-426a-9ace-
4447243762e5&auth=d15df2c165e24fb53bc026dbalee9b619al6la5a-
2669ec4al16719a06feeda8a97bbe8d4e2fd5491f
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